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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Among other methods, feasible abatement methods to correct this hazard is to comply with the guidelines of
NFPA Standard 61 - 2006, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food
Processing Facilities, including, but not limited to:

a) Equip the dust collector with containment, suppression, inerting, or explosion venting;

b) Discontinue the processing of combustible materials

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD
5(2)(1) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 312886237, CITATION 01, ITEM 001, ISSUED ON OCTOBER 35,
2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON OCTOBER 22, 2009, WITH RESPECT TO THE
WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking, detailing
appropriate engineering controls that have been implemented to eliminate fire and explosion hazards, to ensure

compliance.

#%%Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL. 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.95(c)(1): The employer shall administer a continuing, effective hearing conservation program, as
described in 29 CFR 1910.95(c) through (o) of this section, whenever employee noise exposures equal or

exceed an 8-hour time-weighted average sound level (TWA) of 85 dBA:

The employer has not established and maintained a continuing, effective hearing conservation program when
the following employees’ exposure to noise exceeds an 8-hour time-weighted average of 85 dBA:

a) Employee #1 is exposed to continuous noise levels at 95.5% of the allowable time-weighted average
sound level (80 dBA), while performing work activities in M2. The equivalent dBA level of the 95.5%
is approximately 89.6 dBA. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 467 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13 minutes).

b) Employee #2 is exposed to continuous noise levels at 179.5% of the allowable time-weighted
average sound level (80 dBA), while performing work activities in M1. The equivalent dBA level of
the 179.5% is approximately 94.2 dBA. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a
423 minute sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (57

minutes).

c) Employee #3 is exposed to continuous noise levels at 107.1% of the allowable time-weighted
average sound level (80 dBA), while performing work activities in M3. The equivalent dBA level of
the 107.1% is approximately 90.0 dBA. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a
467 minute sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13

minutes).

d) Employee #4 is exposed to continuous noise levels at 130.8% of the allowable time-weighted
average sound level (80 dBA), while performing work activities in M2. The equivalent dBA level of
the 130.8% is approximately 91.9 dBA. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a
473 minute sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (8 minutes).

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.95(c)(1), UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 01, ITEM 008, ISSUED ON
JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009, WITH
RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including a copy of the site-specific hearing conservation program detailing the procedures used to
ensure compliance, training of employees, and a progressive disciplinary program.

#%* Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.134(a)(2): Respirators shall be mandated by the employer when equipment is necessary to protect
the health of the employee and the employer shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a
respiratory protection program, which shall include the requirements of paragraph (c):

The following employee is exposed to Total Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) in excess of the
Permissible Exposure Limit, while performing routine work activities in M2, and the employee is not wearing,
nor required to wear respiratory protection and is not provided with a respiratory protection program:

Employee #1 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.512 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.16 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust. The
exposure level is derived from a sampled collected over a 467 minute sampling period with zero
exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13 minutes).

*Zero exposure, product changes, concentration of exposure, and duration of exposure may impact amount of
exposure.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including mandating the use of respiratory protection, a copy of the site-specific respiratory
protection program detailing the procedures used to ensure compliance, training of employees, and a
progressive disciplinary program.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.134(a)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP C,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

*%% Ahatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.134(a)(2): Respirators shall be mandated by the employer when equipment is necessary to protect
the health of the employee and the employer shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a
respiratory protection program, which shall include the requirements of paragraph (c):

The following employee is exposed to Total Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) in excess of the
Permissible Exposure Limit, while performing routine work activities in M1, and the employee is not wearing,
nor required to wear respiratory protection and is not provided with a respiratory protection program:

Employee #2 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 22.083 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.47 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust. The
exposure level is derived from a sampled collected over a 283 minute sampling period with zero
exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (197 minutes).

*Zero exposure, product changes, concentration of exposure, and duration of exposure may impact amount of
exposure.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including mandating the use of respiratory protection, a copy of the site-specific respiratory
protection program detailing the procedures used to ensure compliance, training of employees, and a
progressive disciplinary program.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.134(a)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP C,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

*%% A hatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL. 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 7 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.134(a)(2): Respirators shall be mandated by the employer when equipment is necessary to protect
the health of the employee and the employer shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a
respiratory protection program, which shall include the requirements of paragraph (c):

The following employee is exposed to Total Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) in excess of the
Permissible Exposure Limit, while performing routine work activities in M3, and the employee is not wearing,
nor required to wear respiratory protection and is not provided with a respiratory protection program:

Employee #3 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 26.268 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.75 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust. The
exposure level is derived from a sampled collected over a 467 minute sampling period with zero
exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13 minutes).

*Zero exposure, product changes, concentration of exposure, and duration of exposure may impact amount of
eXposure.

Pursuant to 29 CER 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including mandating the use of respiratory protection, a copy of the site-specific respiratory
protection program detailing the procedures used to ensure compliance, training of employees, and a
progressive disciplinary program.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CER 1910.134(a)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP C,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

#** Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 8 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.134(a)(2): Respirators shall be mandated by the employer when equipment is necessary to protect
the health of the employee and the employer shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a
respiratory protection program, which shall include the requirements of paragraph (c):

The following employee is exposed to Total Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) in excess of the
Permissible Exposure Limit, while performing routine work activities in M2, and the employee is not wearing,
nor required to wear respiratory protection and is not provided with a respiratory protection program:

Employee #4 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.737 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.18 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust. The
exposure level is derived from a sampled collected over a 473 minute sampling period with zero
exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (7 minutes).

*Zero exposure, product changes, concentration of exposure, and duration of exposure may impact amount of
exposure.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including mandating the use of respiratory protection, a copy of the site-specific respiratory
protection program detailing the procedures used to ensure compliance, training of employees, and a
progressive disciplinary program.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.134(2)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP C,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

*#% Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.134(a)(2): Respirators shall be mandated by the employer when equipment is necessary to protect
the health of the employee and the employer shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a
respiratory protection program, which shall include the requirements of paragraph (c):

The following employee is exposed to Total Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) in excess of the
Permissible Exposure Limit, while performing routine work activities in M3, and the employee is not wearing,
nor required to wear respiratory protection and is not provided with a respiratory protection program:

Employee #5 is exposed to to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.1875 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.1 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust. The
exposure level is derived from a sampled collected over a 150 minute sampling period with zero
exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (330 minutes).

*Zero exposure, product changes, concentration of exposure, and duration of exposure may impact amount of
exposure.

Pursuant to 29 CER 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including mandating the use of respiratory protection, a copy of the site-specific respiratory
protection program detailing the procedures used to ensure compliance, training of employees, and a
progressive disciplinary program.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CER 1910.134(a)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP C,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

##% A batement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 17 of 24 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636
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Citation 1 Item 10 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.134(a)(2): Respirators shall be mandated by the employer when equipment is necessary to protect
the health of the employee and the employer shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a

respiratory protection program, which shall include the requirements of paragraph (c):

The following employee is exposed to Total Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) in excess of the
Permissible Exposure Limit, while performing routine work activities in the Transfer Pits, and the employee is
not wearing, nor required to wear respiratory protection and is not provided with a respiratory protection

program:

Employee #6 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 25.1 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.67 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust. The
exposure level is derived from a sampled collected over a 251 minute sampling period with zero

exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (229 minutes).

*Zero exposure, product changes, concentration of exposure, and duration of exposure may impact amount of

exposure.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including mandating the use of respiratory protection, a copy of the site-specific respiratory
protection program detailing the procedures used to ensure compliance, training of employees, and a
progressive disciplinary program.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.134(a)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP C,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 3, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

#%% Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may
increase the potential for injury resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Item 11a Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.1000(a)(2): Employees are exposed to an airborne concentration of Total Dust, listed in Table Z-
1, in excess of the Permissible Exposure Limit:

The employer is not protecting the following employees from exposures to Total Dust (particulates not
otherwise regulated) at concentrations in excess of the Permissible Exposure Limit while performing routine

work activities:

a) Employee #1 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.512 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.16 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M2. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 467 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13 minutes).

b) Employee #2 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 20.635 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.37 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M1. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 283 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (197 minutes).

¢) Employee #3 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 26.268 mg/cubic meters
approximately 1.75 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M3. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 467 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13 minutes).

d) Employee #4 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.737 mg/cubic meters
approximately 1.18 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M2. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 473 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (7 minutes).

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

e) Employee #5 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.1875 mg/cubic meters
approximately 1.1 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust, while
working in M3. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 150 minute sampling
period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (330 minutes).

f) Employee #6 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 25.1 mg/cubic meters
approximately 1.67 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in the Transfer Pits. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 251
minute sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (229 minutes).

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.1000(a)(2) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP A,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 2, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
compliance, including a site-specific program detailing the procedures to reduce exposure, training of
employees, controls implemented, and a progressive disciplinary program.

#%% A hatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Citation 1 Item 11b Type of Violation: Willful

29 CER 1910.1000(e): Feasible administrative or engineering controls are not determined and implemented to

achieve compliance within the limits prescribed in 1910.1000(a) through (d):

Adequate engineering controls are not implemented to prevent the following employees from exposures to Total
Dust (particulates not otherwise regulated) at concentrations in excess of the Permissible Exposure Limit while

performing routine work activities:

a) Employee #1 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.512 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.16 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M2. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 467 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (13 minutes).

b) Employee #2 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 20.635 mg/cubic meters,
approximately 1.37 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M1. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 283 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (197 minutes).

c¢) Employee #4 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 17.737 mg/cubic meters
approximately 1.18 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in M2. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 473 minute
sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (7 minutes).

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Page 22 of 24 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)



j“
z
Z
:xj
»

U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 314850454

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 04/07/2011 -
Issuance Date: 11/02/2011

S
i SN
R8>
|®
Al
i
oS
. Y
{“"H/CA uoe

"/
P

digs ot

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

d) Employee #6 is exposed to an eight-hour time-weighted average level of 25.1 mg/cubic meters
approximately 1.67 times the Permissible Exposure Limit of 15.0 mg/cubic meters for Total Dust,
while working in the Transfer Pits. The exposure level is derived from a sample collected over a 251
minute sampling period with zero exposure assumed for the unsampled period of time (229 minutes).

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.1000(e) UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 310801790, CITATION 02, ITEM 003, GROUP B,
ISSUED ON JANUARY 13, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON FEBRUARY 2, 2009,
WITH RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

Pursuant to 29 CER 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking, detailing
the procedures used to reduce employees’ exposure through adequate engineering controls, to ensure

compliance.

#%% Ahatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d)***

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL 61434-6636

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.145(c)(3): Safety instruction signs shall be used where there is a need for general instructions and
suggestions relative to safety measures:

Employees in M3 are exposed to fire and explosion hazards while processing pea protein and potato base and
the employer does not ensure safety instruction signs are posted clearly marking the areas where combustible

dust is processed.

ALL FEED PROCESSING AND PACKAGING, INC. WAS PREVIOUSLY CITED FOR A VIOLATION OF
THIS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARD OR ITS EQUIVALENT STANDARD 29
CFR 1910.145(c)(3), UNDER INSPECTION NUMBER 312886237, CITATION 01, ITEM 004, ISSUED ON
OCTOBER 5, 2009, AND WAS AFFIRMED AS A FINAL ORDER ON OCTOBER 22, 2009, WITH
RESPECT TO THE WORKSITE LOCATED AT 717 W. DIVISION STREET, GALVA, ILLINOIS.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to ensure
safety instruction signs are posted and remain posted to clearly mark the areas where combustible dust is being

processed, to ensure compliance.
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Thomds P. Bielema
Area Director

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
PEORIA AREA OFFICE

1320 W. Commerce Drive, Suite 800

PEORIA, IL 61615

Phone: (309)589-7033 FAX: (309)589-7326

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: All-Feed Processing and Packaging, Inc.
Inspection Site: 717 W. Division St., Galva, IL. 61434-1636
Issuance Date: 11/02/2011

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 314850454

= $ 592900.00
$  7000.00

Citation 1, Willful
Citation 2, Repeat

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to:
"DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or-endorsements put on any check or money order as if the
restrictons or conditions do not exist. :

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational

Safety and Health Act.

Interest. Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is 1%. Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you
file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days

of the final order.
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Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing
from the date that the debt became delinquent. v

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to

collect the unpaid debt.
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Thorrﬂas P. Bielema Date
Area Director
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